

ORDINANCE NO. 19-_____

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING PART 1 (MUNICIPAL AIRPORT ADVISORY COMMISSION) OF ARTICLE 1 (MUNICIPAL AIRPORT) OF CHAPTER 14 (MUNICIPAL ENTERPRISES) OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF COLORADO SPRINGS 2001, AS AMENDED, PERTAINING TO THE AIRPORT ADVISORY COMMISSION

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLORADO SPRINGS:

Section 1. Part 1 (Municipal Airport Advisory Commission) of Article 1 (Municipal Airport) of Chapter 14 (Municipal Enterprises) of the Code of the City of Colorado Springs 2001, as amended, is amended to read as follows:

14.1.101: COMMISSION CREATED; MEMBERSHIP:

* * *

B. ~~Any member of the~~ **Regular Commission members** may be reappointed for **no more than two (2)** consecutive three (3) year terms. **Subject to City Code Section 1.2.901 (B), no regular member is permitted to serve a second consecutive term if there is any lapse following the first term.** ~~two (2) consecutive terms may be appointed. again so long as at least one year elapses between terms.~~ Council may appoint members who are not residents of the City provided that a majority of the members of the Commission shall always be City residents. ((Ord. 3930; 1968 Code §§1-152, 1-153; Ord. 78-176; Ord. 80-140; Ord. 85-62; Ord. 01-42; Ord 18-104).

C. In addition to regular members, Council may appoint alternate members ~~of~~ **and liaison members membership positions on the Commission** from other agencies and organizations including, but not limited to, the following: City Council, Board of County Commissioners of El Paso County, El Paso County Department of Transportation, the United States Army and the United States Air Force. ~~Alternate and Liaison~~ members shall not have the right to vote on any matter before the Commission, shall not take the place of a regular member for the purpose of establishing a quorum, and shall not participate in any executive session of the Commission. ~~Alternate and liaison~~ members shall ~~serve~~ **be appointed** for specified terms **as** determined by City Council. **Alternate members may substitute for regular members when necessary to achieve a quorum; participate in the discussions of the Commission that are not quasi-judicial in nature; and participate in any closed executive session, subject to a non-**

disclosure agreement. All regular, alternate and liaison Commission members shall serve without compensation.

14.1.102: FUNCTIONS:

The Municipal Airport Advisory Commission shall act in an advisory capacity to the Mayor, the City Council and the City Planning Commission, and, **if requested, other City departments, enterprises, and quasi-governmental entities with an interest on Airport controlled property and** may act in an advisory capacity to the El Paso County Planning Commission and the Board of County Commissioners of El Paso County. **The Commission shall advise on matters concerning** ~~in~~ land use and **all** other matters affecting the construction, planning, or operation of the **Municipal Airport**. The Commission shall render advice concerning the airport master plan, its implementation, **required** updating **and/or** changes. The Commission shall review and make recommendations concerning long range planning for the **Municipal Airport**.

14.1.103: MEETINGS; CHAIR:

The Commission shall select its own chair and vice chair, and promulgate rules of procedure for the conduct of its meetings which shall be in accord with the rules and procedures of City Council **and the City Code**. The Commission shall conduct its business at regularly **scheduled** meetings and at ~~any~~ special meetings called by the chair.

Section 2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its final adoption and publication as provided by Charter.

Section 3. Council deems it appropriate that this ordinance be published by title and summary prepared by the City Clerk and that this ordinance be available for inspection and acquisition in the office of the City Clerk.

Introduced, read, passed on first reading and ordered published this ____ day of _____, 2019.

Finally passed: _____

Council President

Mayor's Action:

- Approved on _____.
- Disapproved on _____, based on the following objections:

Mayor

Council Action After Disapproval:

- Council did not act to override the Mayor's veto.
- Finally adopted on a vote of _____, on _____.
- Council action on _____ failed to override the Mayor's veto.

Council President

ATTEST:

Sarah B. Johnson, City Clerk